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Zoning Inspector

From: Northrup, Michael J <Michael.Northrup@co.ontario.ny.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Zoning Inspector

Cc: Development Clerk; 'Karen Blazey'; Tom Schwartz

Subject: RE: Proposed New Home - Onnalinda Drive

Eric, 

 

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to comment on this private drive off of Onnalinda Dr. 

 

Since April of 2009,  the Cheshire Vol Fire Dept. utilizes  a custom Class A pumper with a 700gal booster tank and a 

1500GPM pump. This engine is also equipped with “locking” four wheel drive and has a small 29 foot wheel base to 

better enable us to access properties that may present challenges to standard fire apparatus. Additionally, I am aware 

that this section of the hydranted area is fed by a 8” water main, which meets or exceeds our requirements.  

 

As such, my fire safety concerns are no greater than they may be with any other existing property along the lake and 

upland lake areas. 

 

Michael J. Northrup, Chief 
Cheshire Vol. Fire Dept. Inc. 
 

From: Zoning Inspector [mailto:zoninginspector@townofcanandaigua.org]  

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:14 AM 
To: Northrup, Michael J 

Cc: Development Clerk; 'Karen Blazey'; Tom Schwartz 
Subject: Proposed New Home - Onnalinda Drive 

 

Mike, 

 

Could you please review the attached documents for fire safety and provide any comments, if any? Thank you. 

 

Eric A. Cooper 
Zoning Inspector 

Town of Canandaigua 

ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org 

585-394-1120 x2254 

 

 

“This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information and is intended for the 

person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.”      


